UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Senate Meeting Minutes
February 20, 2007
4:30 PM - HUB 310

|. Committee Meetings (4:30 PM)

ll. Call to Order (5 PM)

Hala called the meeting to order at 5:05 PM.

[1l. Approval of the Agenda

Shawn Fishermoved to add OA-13-7 and OA-13-9 to the end of beginess.
Sameer Kanakeconded. Without objection.

Sameermoved to amend that to V, VII, VIII, and IX, andinutes on VISeconded.
Yutaka Jonoobjected.

Sameersaid it's similar to last week, to have some desigd time, and we can suspend
rules and add more time if needed.

Yutakawithdrew his objection.
Without objection.
A senator moved to approvBeconded. Without objection.

V. Public Forum: CK Okoro, Student Resource Cefitérmin)

CK Okoro introduced himself. He said it was started in 1808rder to give advantages
to RSO’s on campus. He said it provides officecedar meetings and computers and
laminators and staple guns and more equipmenteckabut. He said his job is to do
outreach to let students know there is a resowneec. He explained printing options
and gave resource center open times. He said R&Qys do not know about the
resource center.

Sheridan asked when peak hours are.

CK said between 10-2pm are usually when people ast duovnstairs getting tables or
creating flyers.

Zachary Meissnerasked about notifications about printing limits.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

CK said they notify well in advance, since it depeadsvhen the director notices that
5000 has been approached.

Jon asked if an RSO automatically gets access aftgstexing as an RSO.

CK said that after they complete the ASUW processRE0 has to email
source@u.washington.edu .

Sara Koserasked if we can apply to have more than 5000 sopie

CK said there is an appeal process beforehand, gralip including himself anghil
Hunt discuss the application.

Shawnsaid he has gotten great customer service witRés®urce Center.
Kelsey asked about the ratio of large color banner puetsus black and white.
Kyle asked if they handle the allocations of officecgpa

CK said that's HUB reservations.

Hala thankedCK for coming here and for their hard work.

V. Chair's Report

Hala said we almost quadrupled the amount of last geabout $1470 to St. Jude’s
hospital. She said it was great to have lobbytdaeyout for which we won $100 for the
Senate Appreciation Party later in the school year.

Hala said this Friday we will go over more the Senatdback forms. She said we are
working with the SAO advisory to create a plan ci@n for the rest of the year.

Jon Solomonasked what senator went for the most money foritgha
Hala saidMaggie McLaughlin went for $1000.

VI. Committee Chair Reports

Stephaniesaid they had no legislation, so they discussedmpmg and possible
legislation.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Jon said they had no legislation, but they discusgemboning legislation. He said Senate
T-shirts can still be pre-ordered by emailing hikte said the design is on the Senate web
forum.

SelmasaidErin presented her Senate bill SB-13-1 withawn Fishets SO-13-1.

Melissasaid they had no legislation, and talked abouvthduct and pacific street
interchange.

Jessicasaid they discussed SO-13-1 and tabled it unkt week, and went and joined
General Affairs’ presentation by Erin.

Jono said they had no legislation, so they discussedetislation in support of Equality
Day.

Charles said they amended and passed R-13-18 without raeomtation.

VII. Presidential Privilege

Cullen is in Olympia.

VIll. Board of Directors Report

Erin Shields said they had no board meeting last week in tlistaf Lobby Day. She
said the LD-13-2 passed last week is not yet ildbeslative agenda because it will be
discussed next week.

Erin thankedTravis Grandy andAlex Gwozdafor helping to assemble a poster about
the proposed Constitutional Amendment Process #r1$Q@ and SB-13-1.

Erin advertised the commuter morning.

Erin encouraged people to apply for the Elections Adstriation Committee.

Erin said Faculty Councils need volunteers, and lisegral. She said their schedule
will be taken into account for next year. Shelses about nine meetings for the whole

year. She thanked people who have accomplisheSdhate Cubed and Senate Squared
challenges.

IX. GPSS Report

| " H$0%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Yutaka Jono said the childcare bill got favorable recommeratatind now is in
committee. He said GPSS Senate met on Valentideysand they had quorum. He said
they passed a resolution for lobby day and forcthreduct code, which passed 23-20-5.
He advertised Graduate Professional Education Weé&.encouraged people to check
out resources on their website.

X. Orders of the Day

A. Old Business

a. 2 Readings — R-13-11: An Act in Support of Ethnidt@ual Center / Theatre and
Instructional Center Renovations

Tyson Johnstonsummarized the legislation.

Stephaniesaid Campus Affairs passed it favorably and unansty. She said many
senators in her committee operate in the ECC/Tattedted to the need for renovations.

Shawn Fishermoved to remove the first Whereas clause and pheceurrent fourth as
the first. Secondedlon objected.

Shawnsaid it should be renovated because it needs iiofr®ved, not because it is
temporary. He said there are many other tempdmaitgings on campus.

Jon said he just wanted to hear the reasoning. HdedeoSabrina Fields

Sabrina said the purpose of saying it's temporary is tptha support was temporary.
Tyson said he is not in favor of removing the Whereasisé.

Kim Chung requested to the chair to divide the questiorVideereas clause.

Hala accepted.

Austin Young said he understands the point of having that Wiserkzause about being
temporary, but said that's not articulated in tlause itself.

Yutaka asked if we can discuss the two clauses separatelg we will be voting
separately.

Hala said that's under discretion of the chair, so yeswill first discuss the movement
of the 4" Whereas clause.

Melissamoved to voteSeconded. Objection.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Relocation of fourth Whereas to first position pEss

Discussion now begins on removing the originaltgtfiVhereas clause.
Sameermoved to close debat8econded. Objection.

Division was called.

Debate closed 56-13-6.

Motion to remove the Whereas clause fails, it i mosecond place.
Sameermoved to close debat8econded. Objection.

Debate continues.

Gary asked why the That clause supports any proposablanket statement.
Sheridan said there has been no proposal.

Gary said he is cautious about supporting somethinave not seen yet, when it
means blanket support. He said he would rathedsesgls of the proposal.

Jon Solomonsaid he understand®ary’s concern, but he said legislation like this exists
to help support efforts.

Tyson said there will be a request for a feasibilitydstulike the HUB, which goes to
different architectural firms to determine possitdaovations.

Austin moved to close debat&Vithout second, motion dies.
Sameeraskedlyson when the proposal will be submitted.

Tyson said it will be submitted before the end of tharye

Sheridan Gray said SAF proposals are due by the end of SpriegiBr

Tyson said he’s not now affiliated with the people drajtthat proposal, so he does not
know detalils.

Sameersaid it's not clear if it's in support of the féaitity study or the actual
renovations. He said if it's the latter he woulteurage to table until the proposal is
actually submitted.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Tim Shigetamoved to table R-13-11 until an actual ECC/T fieitisy study proposal is
submitted Andrew EverettsecondedRod Palmquisiobjected.

Tim said there is much concern about blanket supaod he said in about three weeks
the proposal should be submitted.

Rod said those concerns can be addressed in debatekavith the legislation to make
it more specific.

Yutaka askedSheridanif it is time sensitive.

Sheridan said SAF is now meeting with all of the groups vasé SAF for funding. He
said each unit will submit a packet during sprimgak, from 10-100 pages, and review
that while they continue meeting. He said theybaéehte eventually by sitting in a room
for 5-7 hours, and they submit a decision to thaiagtration and then to regents. He
said there is 6-8 weeks before SAF actually makg<acisions.

Vote on tabling occurs. Division is called.

Motion to table until a proposal is submitted falt4-40-19.

Rod yielded toDr. Sheila Lange

Sheilasaid she is the interim vice provost for diversiffairs. She said they intend to
propose a feasibility study. She said once they ltampleted a study with an
architecture firm and their administration thenytiagll put forth a proposal to renovate

or not.

Andrew Everett askedDr. Lange if she knows how many students fall into the miryor
status.

Dr. Lange said we serve students of color, not just minagitidents, as well as low-
income white students and first generation immitgan

Gary asked what the request is in terms of dollars.

Sheilasaid it is about 150,000 dollars to bring in ach&ect, similar to the HUB study.
She said the HUB study will impact what happenthatECC/T as well.

Erin moved to add a new That clause, first, “That ti$JX supports the proposal to
conduct a feasibility study for the Ethnic Cultu@énter / Theatre and Instructional
Center”.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Chloe Amehsaid the next one supports any measures.
Seconded. Objection.

Erin said she was unsure of the wording, but she wantathke it clear that we want to
see the feasibility study to happen. She encodragg amendments.

Austin yielded toChloe.

Chloe said we are talking about supporting any meadorgsprove the renovations.
She said the building does need to be renovatbd.s&d it would be more appropriate
to edit this in as a specific example of measurdsetsupported.

Teresa Hoffmansaid she is uncomfortable with the language okt#wnd one without
knowing exactly what is going on and what we angpsuiting.

Sabrina said she is offended because conversations ligén#tve prevented the ECC/T
from being supported. She said this is in suppioneeded renovations. She said she is
hurt that people are asking how much it costs wheimould not matter how much it
costs if support is just asked for.

Travis asked if SAF, UW Administration, and Board of Retgeare all involved in the
decision.

Hala said yes.

Sameersaid that information is necessary because tharkel e a proposal that may be
equally important for another building, and suppaithout knowing gives no latitude.

He said he supports tabling because he wants w lwi@at he would see being done. He
said since we failed tabling, and he would entertairemove the second That clause in
its entirety and later support renovation itsel&ifew weeks.

Gary movedSameer’sentertained motion, to amend the amendment toestine second
That clause.Sameerseconded. Objection.

Gary said it's important to figure out what exactly ae supporting. He said the HUB
had a feasibility study supported, not any andredasures. He said when he talked with
Lincoln Johnsonthere was the idea of incorporated some ECC/Tics\nto the HUB.

Sheilasaid that has never been considered by her offfske said she thinks they are
trying to figure out a way to expand communal spadée HUB, but not replace the
ECC/T.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Gary said he apologized for not understandimgcoln correctly. He said he is happy to
support funds for a feasibility study.

Jon Solomonsaid it’s a resolution in support of what may heqppHe said we will know
soon because the feasibility will apparently ocdde said we can make new Senate
opinion in case these proposals turn out to bendish, which he doubts will occur.
Tyson said he understands the point about outlandispastiut it’'s

Vanessa Vassalsaid it was never intended to be a debate onlgletdhe said it has been
so hard to make this renovation take place, sine@s supposed to take place in 1971.
She said we are not going anywhere.

John Stevensasked speakers to speak on the amendment to dredarment.

Nicolle Perishosaid she thinks the language in the last Thasel@ia bit extreme with
words like “overwhelmingly”.

Austin asked committee about amendments.

Stephaniesaid they struck the word “overwhelmingly” in cortiee.

A senator moved to close debdeconded. Objection

Hala called division on closing debate to the amendrneetiie amendment.

61-7-9, debate closed.

16-45-14 amendment to the amendment fails.

Debate on amendment to add the first that clauséimoes.

Travis Grandy moved to amend the amendment to add a new thatectdinat the
Student Senate requests a public forum to disams/ations of the Ethnic Cultural
Center / Theatre and Instructional Center, andahd, éghange the last That clause to read
“of Washington requests that the UW Administrat@sard of Regents, and SAF
Committee pursue any and all necessary measunegptove and expand the facilities”.
Yutaka requested to the chair to divide the questionauttseparate debate.

Hala accepted.

Travis said it places responsibility on the named groups.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Sameersaid he only rejected only the second part becaige “any and all” phrasing,
since he wants it renovated in the best way passibl

Yutaka said support of any and all measures can say stipgpthe best measure.
Vanessa Vassataid they are asking for student support. Shewaidll should support
each other, and asked how many come to the ICyreamy of the ECC/T individuals
come support ASUW events.

Hala asked whaVYanessathinks about the particular amendment.

Vanessasaid this Senate now is an open forum.

Katie Burns said the point of a forum is to see the needsunfesits.

Vanessasaid we are doing that now.

Katie said the public forum could get community inp&he said we support any and all
measures to get to the goal.

Ehsan Aleazizsaid this amendment is the best way to go. ltetea public forum
allows us to know what comes out of the feasib#iiydy.

Hala reminded senators that all racial slurs are notrder even in jest, and encouraged
all senators to keep this in mind and please heectful.

Erin said this amendment adds in extra details to allswo negotiate. She said we
could amend it to say a forum after the feasib#iiydy, and stronger language than
“request”. She said she wants to see studentvawmnt and consultation, not just being
informed. She said it should not be seen as tdessiand as director of FAA she wants
to be able to go and say that is what she supports.

Tim said it's the best amendment so far, since itggsugports to the feasibility study,
any measures to the administration, and calls farkdic forum to give greater student
awareness, and that the word “necessary” is a gddiion. He entertained a motion to
close debate.

Jon moved to close debat8econded. Objection.

Debate on the amendment to the amendment closezh adds a that clause requesting
a public forum.

First part of amendment passes.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Amendment to the last That clause passes.

Debate on amendment as a whole continues.

Shawn Fishermoved to close debat8econded. Objection.

Debate closed.

Yutaka asked if it currently reads that there is no laggispecifically that Senate
supports any and all necessary measures, but éhatipport administration and others in
supporting.

Hala said that is correct.

Jon asked if this is failed, it goes back to the arairesolution.

Hala said yes.

Division was called. Amendment passes 58-10-5.

Rod moved to amend to include an additional final T¢lause to say “That the
Associated Students of the University of Washingtoas not support any corresponding
reduction or disruption of the Ethnic Cultural Gamt Theatre and Instructional Center’s
regular Services and Activities Fee annual budgéhe funding of future facility

improvements or expansionSeconded. Objection.

Rod said since we are being specific he wants to msake that the ECC/T is not
punished in regular funds for the fact that we nteeidhprove the facility.

Sameersaid he just objected to hear the explanationaara point of information asked
about a situation where they had to shut down ageoof the building would count as
funds.

Rod said it deals more with budget requests, andrteni is to make sure the ECC/T
budget request, and the rebuild would presumabhaken into account.

Sameerwithdrew his objection.
Gary objected.

Gary said if we support any and all measures, he saigktis no reasonable expectation
that SAF would take it out of normal operationse $4id this amendment is redundant.

| " H$0%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Ashley Ossmannmoved to amend to remove the word “correspondargf replace it
with “resulting”. Seconded. Without objection.

Erin yielded toRod.
Rod said we are being very explicit and he does notkabout what SAF does, and
there is not a lot of public accountability for tlgroup. He said the ECC/T has been

requesting additional funding since the 1970’s hadees no harm in

Gary said all the people on SAF are intelligent indiats and would know what they
are doing when they see the bill.

Shawnmoved to close debate on the amendnfeatonded. Without objection.

Yutaka asked as a point of inquiry how many of the SARpottee members are
ECCI/T constituents.

Hala said that is out of order.

Yutaka said it just a point of inquiry.

Hala called it actually in order.

Sheridan said there is one.

Division is called.

Amendment passes 58-11-9.

Austin asked if we have a SAF liaison.

Hala said that isGary Stute.

John Stevensasked when we are ever not going to pass thisléigin. He said we
passed R-12-38 in support of swing sets, and askéo move on and pass it. He said
we can always move to reconsider the legislatida.said if we cannot pass this kind of
legislation this body should cease to exist.

Sabrina moved to close debate on the resoluti®econded. Objection.

Sameerasked who is on the speaker’s list.

Hala read names.

| " H$0%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Division was called.

Debate closed 49-16-9.

R-13-11 passes.

Jon Solomonsaid there has been an issue about having graupg disenfranchised.

He said he believes people of the OMA and othecedgfwere asking for support and he
feels that what they asked for and what we gave tivere different.

Hala said she believes that comment is important babafse out of order.

Hala said Senate needs to come together and feel ciail®to raise issues. She said it
is duly noted, though out of order. She said veeaimost done with the year, and she
said if we are going to be passive about how wthdousing parliamentary procedure,
we will need to move forward. She encouraged petgptome to steering and engaging
with each other. She said some very strong feelagne out today, and she wanted us
to be open about this issue.

Hala said we should think about what was discussedealty talk about it. She said
she will give her personal information.

Sameerasked the chair to rule out of order commentsewthey are being made, and
interrupt.

Hala said he is right, and this is a different situatiaith high tensions remaining.
Sameersuggested a podium talk.

Hala said she sees that everyone wants to talk.

Yutaka moved to recess for 10 minut&githout second.

Sabrina said she would like to hear opposing side and Haslgs out.

Gary said he wants to address the entire Senate batlgwests. He said the legislative
process is slow, and a senator should not expattdbislation be passed wholesale as
presented.

John Stevensasked if we are on the orders of the day.

Hala said she did not call an open discussion for eogeaf time, but she felt that people
want to air what they believe happened.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Hala said it is not parliamentary procedure.

Gary said he applauded Senate for going through eviagittHe said Senate without
deliberation and minutia is not Senate at all.

Hala said she thinks it's important that feelings drared. She said she thinks next
week she will present an informal discussion timée agenda about our role for
campus.

Yutaka requested that we move on with orders of the day.

Hala said if there are things that are going to bedahat should happen next week.
Hala said it was unorthodox and informal but sorelydesk

Sabrina moved to adjourn with announcemer@sconded. Objection.

Jessica McPhersorsaid Equality Day happens on Monday.

Motion fails.

Shawnmoved to place R-13-15 as next under orders ahbss.Seconded. Objection.
Motion passes.

Doug said Equality Day is similar to what we did witblhby Day, and further
summarized the legislation.

Selmasaid it was passed to the floor favorably butur@nimously.

Neil asked for the full allotted time. He said he oggsothis resolution in whole because
this resolution explicitly supports lobbying on bétof GBLTQ people and legalization
of gay marriage in Washington state. He said bbthese issues are very controversial
in the US and Washington state. He asked whaisité do with the UW. He said based
on statistical modeling he did, he said betweerD8DW000 at UW oppose gay marriage.
He said he does not oppose gay marriage. He sdidli@ves the Senate has lost
connection with students on this campus, and Sexpatéon has overridden student
opinion lately. He said we have to stop systeralfidisenfranchising specific people.
He said he would not support a resolution oppogeygmarriage, but to remain neutral.
He said a petition in his hand of over 200 studegtees with him on this. He said many
people support gay marriage. He said he belidwvesale of Senate should not be to take
positions on morally charged issues like this. sl if we pass this we disenfranchise
8000-10000 students on campus, but if we do nat paghing happens.

| " H$0%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Tyler Dockins asked if ASUW's logo or name would be on the event

Jessicasaid it would go on anything that has not beentpd, which is not very much.
Tyler said he is in support of Equality Day, and welayend by the board of regents.
He said if we don’t address how it relates to stissleve have to be very careful, since

we are only given the right to lobby independeptiywhat relates to our students.

Doug McManaway said that is an excellent point. He said a Wheeshlresses that
about student opinion.

Tyler said student opinion is different than the legig&adirective.

Doug said he welcomes any amendments to help clarify.

Yutaka said this is a resolution and not LD.

Hala said yes.

Sameersaid he agrees we have to have a LD. He saistétement “by lobbying on
their behalf” should be removed because it conttadiself, and should allow people to
speak even if they oppose.

Travis Grandy added his name to the Cosponsor list. He sattsthdig moral problem
that he cannot marry who we can. He said the mdititis body is to advocate for the
most students that it can. He said he needs tecesgopulation that has been ignored,
discriminated, and we already have standing opimdhe Legislative Agenda and
elsewhere.

Selmasaid there are so many GLBTQ people and alliesaompus. She asked how
people can support lobbying and not support a uéisol in alignment with that. She
said this is just letting people lobby on behalf.

Austin moved to close debat8econded. Objection.

Division is called byHala.

Debate not closed 27-18-19.

Jessica McPhersorsaid this university has an anti-discriminatiotiggo She said she
does not understand what's up for debate in that.

Jon Solomonsaid he knows no-one wants to make a point falldigcrimination.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Yutaka said he is nervous about the language of “lobBydug to legality.
Shawnasked if we support marriage equality on the lagise directive.

Hala said yes.

Shawnsaid we can lobby on that.

Hala said yes.

Doug said the intent of that was to clarify what Equyalbay was.

Neil said to clarify he said a vote against this resmtuis not a vote against Equality
Day. He said it will go on without our endorsemeHe said saying that marriage
equality is a moral issue, and we are saying tpesple’s morals are better than the
morals of those who oppose it. He entertainesd@am to table indefinitely.
Melissasaid the idea here is that we represent constiteen She said the people she
talked to were greatly in support of this. Shelgmople can vote against it. She

encouraged closure of debate.

Kelseysaid she is going to Equality Day as the GLBT@clor, and she wants to be
able to go do her job. She said the issue is apthgarriage but equality.

Jon asked if Equality Day deals with other forms cfquiality.

Jessicasaid it is primarily GLBTQ issues.

Jono moved to amend by striking “by lobbying on theahlalf” in the second Whereas
clause. He said the statement stands much strandgemnore fairly by encouraged
involvement.

Austin asked if that should be in a That clause.

Hala said it's giving the general idea and backgrowtating the fact of what will
happen at Equality Day.

Stephaniesaid there are no ASUW funds towards this, soesttedcan lobby on
whatever they want.

Doug said yes, there is nothing in this legislation#fanding.

Neil said taking that out doesn’t make a differenceepkthat it is blatantly disregarding
people who disagree. He said it is a more respldetjislation with that taken out.

| " H$0%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Travis yielded toErin.

Erin moved to vote immediately on the amendment andab@ution as a whole.
Second. Objection.

Motion passes, voting immediately on amendment.

Hala called division.

30-11-22.

Voting immediately on resolution.

Division was called.

R-13-15 passes, 44-11-11.

Hala entertained a motion to adjourn with announcements
A senator movedSeconded. Without objection.

Xl. Annhouncements

XIl. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 7:20 PM.

| " H$0%



